
August 28, 2002
MEMORANDUM TO: Claudia Craig, Chief

Facilities Decommissioning Section
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
    and Safeguards

FROM: Tom McLaughlin, Project Manager /RA/
Facilities Decommissioning Section
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
    and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE- FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH MOLYCORP,
INC.

DATE & TIME: Thursday, September 12, 2002
1:00 PM to 3:00 PM 

LOCATION: NRC Headquarters
Two White Flint North
Room T-07F5
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

PURPOSE: To Discuss the Decommissioning Status of the York, PA, Facility and
an Alternate Decommissioning Schedule.

DOCKET: No. 040-08794

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC     LICENSEE
C. Craig G. Dawes
T. McLaughlin R. Cherniske
C. Gordon (RI) J. Ashburn
R. Belamy (RI) S. Rima
J. Lieberman

CONTACT: T. McLaughlin
(301) 415-5869

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, interveners, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant
to "Staff Meetings Open to the Public; Final Policy Statement,” 65 Federal Register 56964,
September 20, 2000.
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